

SOUTH DAKOTA STATE COUNCIL MINUTES

Friday, October 7, 2022 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM CT

PRESENT Ann Pettit South Dakota Commissioner MIC3

Tiffany Sanderson Secretary, South Dakota Dept. of Education

Col Patrice Holmes USAF, Commander, 28 MSG Fran Apland Ellsworth AFB School Liaison

GUEST(S) Cherise Imai Executive Director, MIC3

Lindsey Dablow Training & Operations Assoc., MIC3

EXCUSED Jonathan Nesladek Retired SDNG / parent representative

Nancy York SD House Representative

I. Call to Order

1. Commissioner Ann Pettit called the meeting to order at 10:05 AM CT on Friday, October 7, 2022.

II. Roll Call

2. Roll call was conducted by Lyndsey Dablow, Training & Operations Assoc. (MIC3). A guorum was established.

III. Approval of the Minutes

- 3. Secretary Sanderson motioned to approve the minutes as amended from the April 6, 2022 meeting, seconded by Fran Apland. The motion carried.
- IV. National Office and Commission Report (Cherise Imai, Executive Director)
 - 4. **Citation Correction to the Compact and Technical Amendment** Ms. Cherise Imai, Executive Director, reviewed the memorandum which provides the current statute and recommended priority based on the number of military dependents in each state. Ms. Imai referenced General Counsel guidance on the issue and memorandum and responded to questions by members. Secretary Sanderson noted that South Dakota does have a technical amendment process that could be utilized for corrections.
 - 5. **National Guard and Reserve General Council Memorandum** Cherise Imai reviewed the proposed solutions and implications for opening the compact in the consideration of inclusion of National Guard and Reserve (NGR). The due structure was reviewed. Practical changes for NGR are they typically do not transfer across state lines and it is a very small percentage of the population. If NGR is activated, they are on Title 10 orders which are covered by the compact. It was noted that KY and AR have adopted separate, stand-alone legislation that offers NGR similar coverage.



V. School Liaison Reports

6. Fran Apland reported high school transfers are currently an ongoing issue in South Dakota. She works with school superintendents, principals and counselors to ensure registration and transfers are seamless for families and schools. She provided information on the availability of military grants to schools with over 10% military population. They are working to have a consistent military identifier to ease the process for collecting data and ensuring we are serving military-connected students properly.

VI. Council Member Roundtable

- 7. Commissioner Pettit reported that South Dakota has invited the MIC3 executive team to present to West River Superintendents and Business Managers on Nov. 17, 2022. While in SD, they will also make presentations to Douglas School District and EAFB family groups.
- 8. Secretary Sanderson asked for KY and AR separate legislation to review for NGR coverage.

VII. Announcements & Adjournment

9. Secretary Sanderson motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Col Holmes. Commissioner Pettit adjourned the meeting at 11:01 AM CT.

VIII. Attachments

10. <u>Amended minutes</u> from April 6, 2022.